



July 16, 2026

BY ENERGY SAFETY E-FILING

Elizabeth McAlpine

Supervisory Environmental Scientist | Environmental Science

Division Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

Elizabeth.McApline@energysafety.ca.gov

Docket: 2025 NON

Subject: Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. Response to Notice of Performance-
NON_ESD_BVES_GCA_20260506_1049

Dear Ms. McAlpine:

Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. (BVES) is providing a response to the Notice of Performance-
NON_ESD_BVES_GCA_20260506_1049. The enclosed response describes corrective actions
to be taken to by BVES to remedy the findings identified in the above referenced notice.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact Jared Hennen at
909-255-2948 or Jared.Hennen@bvesinc.com.

Sincerely,

_____/s/ Jared Hennen

Jared Hennen

Wildfire Mitigation and Reliability Engineer

Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc.

BVES RESPONSE

Deficiency 1. Energy Safety observed that BVES failed to implement its 2025 WMP initiative 8.2.3.3 Clearance, by not removing overhanging branches along sub-transmission lines near pole ID 12398BV and at coordinates 34.236918486590625, -116.90972741851648. Energy Safety considers this non-performance to be in the Minor risk category. BVES must complete a corrective action for this non-performance by 12 months from the date of this notice.¹

Response: BVES will trim the branches that are overhanging the sub-transmission lines located at 34.236918486590625, -116.90972741851648. This corrective action will address the deficiency.